MARIN COUNTY JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION (JJDPC)

MINUTES

January 5, 2020 4:30- 6:15 pm **Meeting location:** ZOOM

1. Introductions and meeting call to order

4:30-4:45

Commissioners Present: Alexa Davidson, Spencer Thompson, Richard Carlton, Lori Frugoli, Antonio Zavala, Kathy Williams, Ashley Chan, Steve Kaplan, Don Carney, Scott Eberle

Guests: Ashley Raveche, Ameya Nori, Tori Lemos, Marlon Washington, Jazzy Gerraty, Veronica Geretz, Douglas Cooper

a. Review and approval of December 2020 Minutes

Motion to approve December 2020 minutes by Alexa Davidson MSC Lori Frugoli

2. JJDPC Business

4:45 - 5:00

- a. Upcoming Speakers
 - i. Police Free Schools (February)
 - ii. Rx Safe Marin (15 minutes February)
 - iii. Laura McDonalad (April)
 - iv. Other suggestions
 - Jahmeer, Sophia Martin
 - Lisa (Guest) suggested introducing Native American speakers to the commission.
- b. Training
 - i. Are there any education that this group is interested in?
 - 1. Naloxone
 - 2. Suicide Prevention
 - 3. Collective Impact
 - 4. Other?
 - Tori suggested training from the Mobile Crisis Unit, who has spoken to the commission in 2020. Members of the commission are supportive of strengthening their relationship with the Mobile Crisis Unit.

- 3. Strategic Planning Discussion Intro's, breakout rooms, allgroup discussion 5:00-5:45
- The commission began by discussing the needs of Marin County youth that aren't being met, and how the commission can meet those needs. Tori Lemos commented on how much unstructured time youth in Marin County have, and how adding mentorship, shadowing programs, and other opportunities, would give youth a better way to spend their time.

a. Values

- b. Overarching big picture goals
 - Getting someone who represents education in Marin to participate regularly with the commission.
 - Programs for youth, mentorship, and other opportunities to give youth a better way to spend their time.
 - Test prep for college admissions preparedness for youth.
 - Closer partnerships with school districts to prevent youth delinquency.
 - Informing the public of the commission's role.
 - Helping schools understand upstream diversion to keep kids out of the system.
 - Improve mental health services and resources for youth in Marin.

c. Activities

4. Data Team Update

5:45-6:00

- a. What's happening?
 - Scott Eberle updated the commission on the Data Team's progress, and noted that he is still auditing the data he has from the police department. The data includes every single police contact, arrest, and citation at every single school in Marin County.
- b. Request for data from Police Free Schools who else needs to see the data?
 - The commission will review the data, and then discuss what organisations and people need to see the data.

5. Updates, reports, follow-ups

6:00-6:15

a. Juvenile Hall Updates

Tori

4 kids are currently in Juvenile Hall, all males. Prior to the holidays, the hall was able to release several youth. The Hall was able to hold a small holiday celebration amidst the COVID pandemic.

b. Youth Court Update

Don

Youth Court has been continuing to hold hearings during the pandemic on zoom, which has drastically extended the reach of the court. Don is also now a consultant for community prevention initiatives, with a specialty on intervention.

He has been participating in speaking engagements throughout the state on zoom, as well.

6. Close: Meeting adjourned at 6:19 pm.

Upcoming meeting dates: 2.2, 3.2, 4.6